

City of Racine

Meeting Minutes - Final

Sex Offender Residency Board

Wednesday, September 25, 2	2019	1:30 PM	City Hall Room 307
Call To Order			
PRE	SENT: 3 - Se	ean Brown, David Younk and Jessica Dia	Z
Approval of Minu	tes for Augu	ıst 23, 2019 Meeting	
	A motion was	s made by Brown to Approve the Minute	25
<u>1019-19</u>	requesting a	irect Referral) Communication from an exemption to the residency restr 3200 Taylor Ave.	
	Exemption (Granted.	
	Mr. Deleon wa	as interviewed by the Board members.	
	closed session concerning the exemption to a Avenue, and t	moved that the Sex Offender Residency R on pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the M ne quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal the residency restrictions that would allow that the Board will convene in open session or David Younk Aye; Jessica Diaz Aye; Se	Visconsin Statutes to deliberate of Michael Deleon for an him to reside at 3200 Taylor<br on to announce its decision.
		moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Aye; Sean Brown Aye.	l Vote: David Younk Aye;
	Sean Brown d	delivered the decision to grant the exempt	ion.
	A motion was	s made by Brown that the exemption be	Granted
<u>1020-19</u>	an exemptio	irect Referral) Communication from on to the residency restriction that v creet Apt # 5, also known as 610 Co	would allow him to reside at
	Exemption (Granted.	
	Mr. Gleiter wa	as interviewed by the Board members.	
	closed session	moved that the Sex Offender Residency R on pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the M re quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal o	Visconsin Statutes to deliberate

to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 400 - 7th Street Apt 5, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Jessica Diaz Aye; Sean Brown Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Jessica Diaz Aye; Sean Brown Aye.

Sean Brown delivered the decision to grant the exemption.

A motion was made by Brown that the exemption be Granted

1021-19Subject: (Direct Referral) Communication from Nicholas Bono
requesting an exemption to the residency restriction that would allow him
to reside at 1816 Howe Street, Lower Unit.

Exemption Granted.

Mr. Bono was interviewed by the Board members.

Sean Brown moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Nicholas Bono for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1816 Howe Street Lower Unit, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Jessica Diaz Aye; Sean Brown Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Jessica Diaz Aye; Sean Brown Aye.

Sean Brown delivered the decision to grant the exemption.

A motion was made by Brown that the exemption be Granted

<u>1022-19</u> **Subject:** (Direct Referral) Communication from Eugene Walker requesting an exemption to the residency restriction that would allow him to reside at 800 Park Ave., Apt# 101.

Exemption Granted.

Mr. Walker was interviewed by the Board members.

Sean Brown moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Eugene Walker for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 800 Park Avenue Apt 101, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Jessica Diaz Aye; Sean Brown Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Jessica Diaz Aye; Sean Brown Aye.

Sean Brown delivered the decision to grant the exemption.

A motion was made by Brown that the exemption be Granted

Adjournment